CE - 933 MeGill Farmhouse c. 1861
Blythewood Farms :
The McGill Farmhouse is g common house type for the mid-Atlantic
region with its central entrance, symmetrical main facade, and

ell rear winge. Cecil County tax records show a new house on the

McGill property around 1861,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

BLYTHEWOOD FARMS

The main farmhouse on Blythewocod farms circa 1860 is a two
story five bay by one room center hall frame house on Crystal Beach
Road and northwest of Earleville, Maryland. The house faces south-
east with the main gable rumning on a northeast/southwest axis.

The two story five bay front block has a two story four bay by
one room rear addition that extends to the northeast. The entire
house has been stuccoed and rests on a partial fieldstone foundation.
The roof has a medium pitch and is sheathed with composition tile.

The southeast (main) facade is typically symmetrical with a
central entrance and flanking six-over-six sash with plain trim. A
boxed cornice with applied molding stretches across above the second
floor sash. The first floor is covered with a screened-in porch on
the western two bays. The eastern three have been covered with a two
bay hipped roof addition of fairly recent date.

The eastern side is four bays across with an entrance in the
southern most bay. The sash is two-over-two with mid 19th Century
shutters. (Two boards with batten.) A shed porch extends across the
bays and is supported by turned posts. The ends are decorated with a
saw-tooth vertical board. The cornice is the same as the front of
the house. The east side of thqfnain block does not have a full gable
end. The roof of the ell wing contimues to the southeast corner of
the main block which gives the house a ell shape. A stove stack
rises out of the south section of the ell addition. There is no
visible stack in the gable end, espically since a two-over-two sash
is located in the center of the first floor wall. A small four pane
light illuminates the attic.

The inside walls of the ell are covered with shed roof addition
on the first floor. Two two-over-two sash are found on the west side
of the ell and two six-over-six sash light the second floor on the
main block. The shed addition is also stuccoed and lighted by six-
over-six sash.

The west end of the main block is covered with two story shed
addition with six-over-six sash also. A wooden fire escape is found
on the northern side of the shed roof addition. A brick stove stack
does rise out of the main gable. :

The interior has been fairly well remodeled in the 20th Century.

The only significant mid 19th Century barn building is a two
story frame granary with vertical board sheathing. A central passage
is flanked by single story ventilated corn bins. Recent additions
extend from the west and north sides.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Blythewood farmhouse is a common house type for the Mid-

Atlantic region with its central entrance and symmetrical facade.

The form was extremely popular in the area for approximately 100
years. This house was owned in 1877 by a Joseph MeGill according to
Cecil County tax records
show a new house on the McGill property around 1861 and assessed for

the Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson Atlas.

$800.00. This is undoubtly the present structure.

The farmhouse has

been extensively remodeled and stuccoed and therefore has lost most
of its 19th Century architectural appeal and importance.

-
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
51 FORM PREPARED BY
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Paul B. Touart Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil County Committee 11/13/79
STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courthouse 398-7568
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Ekkton Maryland 21912

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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